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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  AAA Executive Directors  NOTICE#: 062905-1-T-SWCBS 
 
FROM: Carole Green, Secretary 
 
DATE: June 27, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal: Medicaid Waiver Caseload Reports 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 
The purpose of this notice is to inform you of two new caseload reports that are available at 
the Medicaid Waiver Reports Web site.  The reports contain monthly caseload counts for 
each PSA for the Aged/Disabled Adult Services Medicaid Waiver (ADA) and the Assisted 
Living for the Frail Elderly Medicaid Waiver (ALE).  The caseload figures are based on 
paid claims.  Although there is a delay in the payment process, the information should be 
useful for managing your budgets.  
 
The new reports are titled “PSA and Date of Service.”  They are available at the Medicaid 
Waiver Reports Web site, which is located at the following URL: 
https://199.250.26.112/report_service/mw/index.html 
 
We welcome your comments and questions regarding these new reports.  Please send 
comments and questions to Pora Ju at (850) 414-2305 or via e-mail at 
Jup@elderaffairs.org. 
 
CG/pj 
 
cc:  Ron Taylor  

Chuck Corley 
Mindy Sollisch 
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